Stéphane Jedrzejczak

Economist, Teaching and Research Assistant, LIUC, Italy

PhD in management, law and finance, He is at ease with a wide variety of analytical tools and reporting skills. Through applied research and consultancy work he has acquired empirical knowledge related to various economic sectors and markets.

Professional Experience

LIUC Business School - School of Economics and Management, Varese Area, Italy

- Research Collaborator and Assitant Lecturer
- Sept. 2013–today ·

Università degli Studi dell'Insubria, Varese, Lombardy, Italy

- Postdoctoral Researcher
- Dec. 2020-Oct. 2021
- · Cultore della materia
- Juli 2019-Sept. 2021 ·

Sustainability Management School (SUMAS)

LecturerSept. 2020–July 2021

L'Alveare che dice Sì!, Varese Area, Italy a collaborative economy startup promoting sustainable agriculture through easier access to local foods' marketplaces.

- Local Manager
- 2018-July 2021

Education

LIUC - Università Cattaneo Doctor of Philosophy - PhD, Management, Finance and Law for Business_2013–2017

ERASMUS MUNDUS Joint European Master - University of Trento, Regensburg, Corvinus of Budapest

Master in Comparative Local Development_2010-2012

Note: Cum Laude

LIUC - Università Cattaneo Master in International Business Management 2008–2010

Bachelor in Business Economics 2004–2008